



## Notice of meeting of

### Social Inclusion Working Group

**To:** Councillors Jamieson-Ball (Chair), Cuthbertson (Vice-Chair), Fairclough, Sue Galloway, King, Potter and Scott

**Non voting Co-opted Members:**

Jack Archer - Older People's Assembly

Sue Lister - Older People's Assembly

Peter Blackburn - LGBT Forum

Karen Roberts/ Elly Treanor - LGBT Forum

Rita Sanderson - BME Citizens Open Forum(YREN)

Daryoush Mazloun - BME Citizens Open Forum (YREN)

**Date:** Wednesday, 21 March 2007

**Time:** 6.00 pm

**Venue:** Clementhorpe Room, Priory Street Centre

### AGENDA

The formal part of this meeting will begin at 7.00pm and will be preceded by an informal discussion on involving young people in the Social Inclusion Working Group, commencing at 6.00pm

**1. Declarations of Interest**

At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda.

**2. Minutes**

(Pages 1 - 14)

To approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting of the Group held on 17 January 2007. An "easy read" version of these minutes is also attached for Members' consideration.

### **3. Public Participation**

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or an issue within the Panel's remit can do so. Anyone who wishes to register or requires further information is requested to contact the Democracy Officer on the contact details listed at the foot of this agenda. The deadline for registering is Tuesday 20 March 2007 at 5.00pm.

### **4. Involving Young People in the Social Inclusion Working Group** (Pages 15 - 18)

In November 2006 the Social Inclusion Working Group considered options for developing the effective involvement of young people in the Group and the various community forums that sent representatives to it. This report outlines the steps that have been taken to implement the recommendations.

### **5. Centre for Independent Living (CIL)**

To receive an update from Cllr Sue Galloway on progress with the setting up of a Centre for Independent Living in York.

### **6. Sexual Orientation Monitoring**

To receive an update on the most appropriate way of collecting data about sexuality from the Lesbian, Gay Bisexual Transgender Forum (LGBT).

### **7. Forward Plan** (Pages 19 - 20)

To consider the Forward Plan for future meetings of the Social Inclusion Working Group.

### **8. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the Local Government Act 1972**

Democracy Officer:

Name: Jill Pickering

Tel: (01904) 552062

jill.pickering@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

- Registering to speak
- Business of the meeting
- Any special arrangements
- Copies of reports

Contact details set out above.